AGENDA ITEM NO. = Q.

City of Garden Grove

INTER-DEPARTMENT MEMORANDUM

To: Matthew J. Fertal From: Susan Emery
Dept.: Director Dept.: Community Development
Subject: PUBLIC HEARING - ADOPTION OF Date: March 27, 2012

THE ANNUAL PLAN FOR FISCAL YEAR
2012 FOR THE GARDEN GROVE
HOUSING AUTHORITY

OBJECTIVE

To conduct a Public Hearing in order to provide citizens, public agencies and other
interested parties an opportunity to provide input for the 2012 Annual Plan for the
Garden Grove Housing Authority.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

The Department of Housing & Urban Development (HUD) requires Housing Authorities
to complete an Annual Plan that outlines the Authorities goals for the upcoming year.
The Plan must also include comments from the public obtained through a Resident
Advisory Committee and a Public Hearing. The Resident Advisory Committee is made
up of six interested participants of the Housing Voucher Program. The Committee was
asked to review the Plan and submit written comments by February 28, 2012. The
Committee reviewed the Plan and had no substantive changes to the Plan. The Public
Hearing was properly noticed on January 5 and 12, 2012. The deadline date for
submission to HUD is April 17, 2012.

FISCAL IMPACT

None.

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the Housing Authority:

e« Conduct the Public Hearing on the 2012 Annual Plan; and
¢ Adopt the 2012 Annual Plan for the Garden Grove Housing Authority

: < )
SUSAN EMERY
Cownity Development Director
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